Qo'b()t)b\\o\o\?g

(Regquestor's Name)

(Address}

(Address}

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)

[Jpekue ] war [ mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Documen t Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

IR EELREL

400196002914




A

Rivera, Maribel ' -

Kl

From: Hardy Underhay [Hardy.Underhay@RaymondJames.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 2:22 PM

To: N CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change address

Please update your records to the address as follows:

Document 500119988
Number

Principal Address

4601 E. Mocdy Bivd
SUITE G-5
BUNNELL FL 32110

Changed 01/07/2004

Mailing Address

4601 E. Moody Blvd
SUITE G-&
BUNNELL FL 32110

Thank you.

Hardy Underhay, Financial Advisor

Raymond James Financial Services, Inc.
Member FINRA/SIPC

4601 E. Moody Blvd, Suite G-5

Bunnell, FL 32110

Ph: (386) 586-0301

Toll Free: (866)586-0301

Fax: (386)586-0401

Mail to: hardy.underhay@raymondjames.com

Raymond James Financial Services does not accept orders and/or instructions regarding your account by e-mail, voice
mail, fax or any alternate method. Transactional details do not supersede normal trade confirmations or siatements. E-mail sent
through the internet is not secure or confidential. Raymond James Financial Services reserves the right to menitor all e-mail.

Any information provided in this e-mail has been prepared form sources belteved to be reliable, but is not guaranteed by Raymond James
Financial Services and is not a complete summary or statement of all available data necessary for making an investment decision. Any
infermation provided is for informational purposes only and does not constitute a recommendation. Raymond James Financial
Services and its employees may own options, rights or warrants to purchase any of the securities mentioned in this e-mail. This e-mail is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or together use of, or tuking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Ifyou receive this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the matertal from your computer.
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